

PROFILE

Traded his desk job for a more creative path. Now focused on unit photography and expanding into creative producing. With years of experience and a commitment to visual storytelling, Vinh strives to elevate each project he works on—leaving a lasting impression through his artistry and creativity.

EDUCATION

Film Stills Academy // Film Stills Fast Track
UCLA // Computer Science & Engineering

SKILLS

Adobe CC Photoshop, Illustrator, Lightroom, and Premiere Pro
Part 107b FAA Drone License

WORK EXPERIENCE

Vinh Pham Photography // Photographer, Videographer (Nov 2016 - Present)
Specializing in capturing raw emotion, honest expression, and cinematic moments
Delivering high-quality visuals for clients such as Google, Apple, Amazon, Blue Shield

The Creed Series (In Development) // Creative Producer (Nov 2023 - Present)
Plays an active role across all phases of the project, leading its overall visual direction—including story and character development, world-building, concept art, website, pitch deck, and photography

Glenn Rose Photography Manager (Sep 2020 - Feb 2023), Photographer/Videographer (Mar 2017 - Aug 2020)
Proposed and led the transition of the company workflow onto a custom web-based application, significantly increasing efficiency while introducing new services such as custom property websites
Handled assignments for our high-end clients to ensure highest quality, service, and client satisfaction

UCLA Office of Information Technology // Web Applications Developer (Jul 2007 - Mar 2015)
Implemented full stack applications for web and mobile devices

CREDITS

The Rebel Reef: Seeds of Hope (Short Doc) // Ocean Rebels Media // Unit Still & EPK
Milk Bleb (Short) // Emily Kim Films // Unit Still
Hazel (Short) // USC School of Cinematic Arts // Unit Still
Breadman (Short) // Three Colors Film // Unit Still & EPK
Compulsive Hitman (Short) // USC School of Cinematic Arts // Unit Still
Double Leg (Short) // David Boo Films // Unit Still
2 Nights in Nevada (Short) // Jonathan S Films // Unit Still
Love & Lazarite (Short) // Kri Schafer Films // Unit Still
15: Han (Short) // 15 Anthology // Unit Still
Ex-Memoria (Short) // Cosmica Productions // Unit Still
Guyver: Midnight (Short) // Hour Productions // Unit Still
The Aquanaut and the Shipwreck (Miniseries) // Memory Pill Films // Unit Still
Tall Tales (Short) // Lana Nguyen Films // Unit Still
Parachutes (Short) // Alejandro Films // Unit Still
Small as a Pea (Short) // Amaral Films // Unit Still & EPK
She's Not Your Fiancee (Series) // Hermit Pictures // Gallery
15: Dor (Short) // 15 Anthology // Unit Still
Ronnie California: King of Artesia (Short) // Hek Yeah! Productions // Unit Still & Gallery
Echoes (Short) // Gong Cheng Films // Production Design PA
Little Bro (Feature) // Coronation Films // Unit Still
15: Bet (Short) // 15 Anthology // Unit Still
Oblation (Short) // Molin Liu Films // Unit Still
Fugue // Manifesto Films // Unit Still
Rooftop (Short) // Chanimation Films // Unit Still & EPK
Little Saigon (Feature) // Floyd Visuals // Unit Still
The Johnny & Nico Show: Prelude (Short) // Volusino Productions // Creative Director & Unit Still
Brown Babies (Short) // Davis Flicks Productions // Unit Still